MOULDINGS ONE

ARCHITECTURE OF THE WESTERN RESERVE
1800-1860
“If we are to preserve a significant sampling of our past and the infinitely hard work which built it, piece by piece, we are going to need resources which will guide us and develop standards of judgement which can be applied to preservation, whether through public concern and persuasion or through legal instruments. Documentary evidence of our architecture that is worth saving is a part of the process.”

-Robert C. Gaede, A.I.A.
THE HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDING SURVEY (HABS)

A Register of Its Records (1932-1940)

in

The Western Reserve
THIS BOOK IS DEDICATED TO FURTHERING AWARENESS, APPRECIATION, AND PRESERVATION OF THE RICH ARCHITECTURAL HERITAGE OF THE WESTERN RESERVE
A NOTE FROM MOULDINGS ONE

The Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) has been called the “gold standard” of architectural documentation. First initiated as a work program for unemployed architects and draftsmen during the Great Depression, HABS has become an invaluable resource for preservationists and designers alike. HABS continues to employ young architectural students and practitioners in the documentation of our country’s historic structures.

The HABS drawings and photographs presented in this book document historic architecture in the Western Reserve, much of it in the Greek Revival style. By drawing attention to these examples and making them available to a wider audience of builders, craftsmen and enthusiasts, we hope to increase public awareness, appreciation, and preservation of our Western Reserve’s ever-disappearing architectural legacy.

-Stephen Trudic, Jr.
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>pg#</th>
<th>name of structure</th>
<th>year</th>
<th>town</th>
<th>county</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>A.M. Willard Home</td>
<td>1820</td>
<td>Aurora</td>
<td>Portage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1-4</td>
<td>Arnold House</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Copley</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5-12</td>
<td>Baldauf House</td>
<td>1861</td>
<td>Avon</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>13-18</td>
<td>Birthplace of Thomas Edison</td>
<td>1841</td>
<td>Milan</td>
<td>Erie</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Baldwin-Buss House</td>
<td>1825</td>
<td>Hudson</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Beiter House</td>
<td>1837</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>19-23</td>
<td>Blackman House</td>
<td>1850</td>
<td>Solon</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Blacksmith Shop</td>
<td>1858</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Bliss House</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Hudson</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>24-28</td>
<td>Brecksville Inn</td>
<td>1839</td>
<td>Brecksville</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Brewery</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>C.R. Howard House</td>
<td>1853</td>
<td>Aurora</td>
<td>Portage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Chapel-Western Reserve Academy</td>
<td>1836</td>
<td>Hudson</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>29-38</td>
<td>Chester Moffet House</td>
<td>1826</td>
<td>Claridon</td>
<td>Geauga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Cider Mill</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Tuscawaus</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>39-45</td>
<td>Clark-Pratt-Kemery Residence</td>
<td>1814</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
<td>Huntington</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Cobbler Shop</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Colonel Simon Perkins House</td>
<td>1836</td>
<td>Akron</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>52-63</td>
<td>Columbian House</td>
<td>1828</td>
<td>Waterville</td>
<td>Lucas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Congregational Church</td>
<td>1841</td>
<td>Atwater</td>
<td>Portage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Congregational Church</td>
<td>1843</td>
<td>Bristolville</td>
<td>Trumbull</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>64-71</td>
<td>Congregational Church</td>
<td>1829</td>
<td>Claridon</td>
<td>Geauga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Congregational Church</td>
<td>1825</td>
<td>Talmadge</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Congregational Church</td>
<td>1833</td>
<td>Kinsman</td>
<td>Trumbull</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>72-81</td>
<td>Corydon Taylor House</td>
<td>1826</td>
<td>Claridon</td>
<td>Geauga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Covered Bridge-Darby Creek</td>
<td>1859</td>
<td>N.Lewisburg</td>
<td>Champaign</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Covered Bridge-Newton Falls</td>
<td>1808</td>
<td>Newton Falls</td>
<td>Trumbull</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Covered Bridge-Spains Creek</td>
<td>1859</td>
<td>N.Lewisburg</td>
<td>Champaign</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Cow Barn</td>
<td>1850</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>82-90</td>
<td>Crawford House</td>
<td>1837</td>
<td>Chagrin Falls</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>90-96</td>
<td>Curtis-Devin House</td>
<td>1834</td>
<td>Knox</td>
<td>Mt.Vernon</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>97-106</td>
<td>Dirlam-Allen House</td>
<td>1852</td>
<td>Huntington</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Doorway-Shivley House</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Deerfield</td>
<td>Portage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Dormitory</td>
<td>1858</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Episcopal Church</td>
<td>1853</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>107-120</td>
<td>Fay Homestead</td>
<td>1850</td>
<td>Parma Hts</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>First Congregational Church</td>
<td>1835</td>
<td>Weymouth</td>
<td>Medina</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>First Meeting House</td>
<td>1817</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>121-130</td>
<td>Fosdick House</td>
<td>1816</td>
<td>Cleveland</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>131-133</td>
<td>French House</td>
<td>1850</td>
<td>Northfield</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>134-136</td>
<td>Front Entrance-Baldwin House</td>
<td>1834</td>
<td>Limaville</td>
<td>Stark</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Gardener's Cottage</td>
<td>1835</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Grist Mill</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>137-144</td>
<td>H.V. Bronson House</td>
<td>1845</td>
<td>Peninsula</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>145-150</td>
<td>Hardwick House</td>
<td>1833</td>
<td>Avon</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Hermitage</td>
<td>1817</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>151-155</td>
<td>Herrick House</td>
<td>1845</td>
<td>Twinsburg</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>156-158</td>
<td>Hopkins House Entrance</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Bath</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

*n/s - not shown*
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>pg#</th>
<th>name of structure</th>
<th>year</th>
<th>town</th>
<th>county</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>159-162</td>
<td>Hopwood House</td>
<td>1831</td>
<td>Aurora</td>
<td>Portage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>House-First &amp; Main Streets</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>163-171</td>
<td>Iddings-Webb House</td>
<td>1807</td>
<td>Warren</td>
<td>Trumbull</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>172-179</td>
<td>Johnathan Hale House</td>
<td>1826</td>
<td>Ira</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>180-187</td>
<td>Joshua R.Giddings Law Office</td>
<td>1823</td>
<td>Jefferson</td>
<td>Ashtabula</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Kappel House</td>
<td>1827</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Keucherer House</td>
<td>1856</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>King’s Palace</td>
<td>1835</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>188-201</td>
<td>Kinsman House</td>
<td>1833</td>
<td>Warren</td>
<td>Trumbull</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>202-203</td>
<td>Kinsman Office</td>
<td>1832</td>
<td>Warren</td>
<td>Trumbull</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>204-207</td>
<td>Lew Lawyer Residence</td>
<td>1825</td>
<td>Burton</td>
<td>Geauga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>208-212</td>
<td>Lewis House</td>
<td>1846</td>
<td>Avon</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Lockwood House</td>
<td>1810</td>
<td>Painsville</td>
<td>Lake</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Log Cabin-Schlather</td>
<td>1819</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Malin House</td>
<td>1810</td>
<td>Painsville</td>
<td>Lake</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>213-216</td>
<td>H.W.March House</td>
<td>1849</td>
<td>Chagrin Falls</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>107-114</td>
<td>Martin House</td>
<td>1831</td>
<td>Norwalk</td>
<td>Huron</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>217-231</td>
<td>Mathews House</td>
<td>1821</td>
<td>Painsville</td>
<td>Lake</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>232-242</td>
<td>Matt Gray House</td>
<td>1833</td>
<td>N.Lewisburg</td>
<td>Champaign</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>242-245</td>
<td>Meriman Cook House</td>
<td>1806</td>
<td>Burton</td>
<td>Geauga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>246-259</td>
<td>Moore-Brewster House</td>
<td>1834</td>
<td>Wooster</td>
<td>Wayne</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>North Hall-Western Reserve Acd.</td>
<td>1837</td>
<td>Hudson</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>N.Olmsted Universalist Church</td>
<td>1843</td>
<td>N.Olmstead</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Observatory-Western Res. Acd.</td>
<td>1837</td>
<td>Hudson</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Old Baptist Church</td>
<td>1851</td>
<td>Streetsboro</td>
<td>Portage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>260-275</td>
<td>Peter Allen House</td>
<td>1821</td>
<td>Kinsman</td>
<td>Trumbull</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>276-288</td>
<td>Presidents House</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Hudson</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>289-293</td>
<td>Robinson-Fitch House</td>
<td>1855</td>
<td>Avon</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>294-302</td>
<td>Root House</td>
<td>1810</td>
<td>Aurora</td>
<td>Portage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Saddler Shop</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>303-311</td>
<td>Sandusky County Court House</td>
<td>1844</td>
<td>Fremont</td>
<td>Sandusky</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>312-321</td>
<td>Seth Marshall Residence</td>
<td>1800</td>
<td>Painsville</td>
<td>Lake</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Sewing House</td>
<td>1830</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>46-51</td>
<td>Simon Perkins House</td>
<td>1836</td>
<td>Akron</td>
<td>Summit</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>322-328</td>
<td>Sweet House</td>
<td>1840</td>
<td>Avon</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>329-333</td>
<td>Sykes House</td>
<td>1825</td>
<td>Chagrin Falls</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>334-335</td>
<td>Talcott House</td>
<td>1820</td>
<td>Jefferson</td>
<td>Ashtabula</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>336-348</td>
<td>Thomas Hurst Residence</td>
<td>1826</td>
<td>Dover</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Treat House</td>
<td>1820</td>
<td>Aurora</td>
<td>Portage</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Unionville Tavern</td>
<td>1812</td>
<td>Unionville</td>
<td>Lake</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>349-359</td>
<td>W.&amp; L.E. Hurst House</td>
<td>1843</td>
<td>Avon</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Warren-Hollis House</td>
<td>1837</td>
<td>Chagrin Falls</td>
<td>Cuyahoga</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>White House - North Bristol</td>
<td>1856</td>
<td>Avon</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>360-364</td>
<td>Wilson-Riegelberger House</td>
<td>1856</td>
<td>Avon</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Zeeb House</td>
<td>1817</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Zoar Hotel</td>
<td>1835</td>
<td>Zoar</td>
<td>Tuscarawas</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>n/s</td>
<td>Zoar Jail</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

*n/s - not shown*
ABOUT THE HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDING SURVEY (HABS)

The Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) and the Historic American Engineering Record (HAER) collections are among the largest and most heavily used in the Prints and Photographs Division of the Library of Congress. Since 2000, documentation from the Historic American Landscapes Survey (HALS) has been added to the holdings. The collections document achievements in architecture, engineering, and landscape design in the United States and its territories through a comprehensive range of building types, engineering technologies, and landscapes, including examples as diverse as the Pueblo of Acoma, houses, windmills, one-room schools, the Golden Gate Bridge, and buildings designed by Frank Lloyd Wright. Administered since 1933 through cooperative agreements with the National Park Service, the Library of Congress, and the private sector, ongoing programs of the National Park Service have recorded America's built environment in multiformat surveys comprising more than 556,900 measured drawings, large-format photographs, and written histories for more than 38,600 historic structures and sites dating from Pre-Columbian times to the twentieth century. This online presentation of the HABS/HAER/HALS collections includes digitized images of measured drawings, black-and-white photographs, color transparencies, photo captions, written history pages, and supplemental materials. Since the National Park Service’s HABS, HAER and HALS programs create new documentation each year, documentation will continue to be added to the online collections. The first phase of digitization of the Historic American Engineering Record collection was made possible by the generous support of the Shell Oil Company Foundation.

ABOUT THE HABS DRAWINGS IN THIS BOOK

The following drawings were selected from a list available from the Western Reserve Historical Society Research Library. While all of the buildings included in HABS are of historical significance, space constraints have resulted in the selections presented here. Interested parties should feel free to contact the research library for the full list of all HABS documents found in the Western Reserve.
HABS ONLINE

Search over 500,000 drawings from their collection online:

http://www.loc.gov/pictures/collection/hh/

All images are digitized. All jpegs/tiffs display outside Library of Congress. View All

About the Historic American Buildings Survey/Historic American Engineering Record/Historic American Landscapes Survey

The Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) and the Historic American Engineering Record (HAER) collections are among the largest and most heavily used in the Prints and Photographs Division of the Library of Congress. Since 2000, documentation from the Historic American Landscapes Survey (HALS) has been added to the holdings. The collections document achievements in architecture, engineering, and landscape design in the United States and its territories through a comprehensive range of building types, engineering technologies, and landscapes, including examples as diverse as the Pueblo de Acoma, houses, windmills, one-room schools, the Golden Gate Bridge, and buildings designed by Frank Lloyd Wright. Administered since 1933 through cooperative agreements with the National Park Service, the Library of Congress, and the private sector, ongoing programs of the National Park Service have recorded America’s built environment in multiformat surveys comprising more than 556,900 measured drawings, large-format photographs, and written histories for more than 38,600 historic structures and sites dating from Pre-Columbian times to the twentieth century. This online presentation of the HABS/HAER/HALS collections includes digitized images of measured drawings, black-and-white photographs, color transparencies, photo captions, written history pages, and supplemental materials. Since the National Park Service’s HABS, HAER, and HALS programs create new documentation each year, documentation will continue to be added to the online collections. The first phase of digitization of the Historic American Engineering Record collection was made possible by the generous support of the Shell Oil Company Foundation.
MOULDINGS ONE CAN RECREATE
ARCHITECTURAL MILLWORK FROM DRAWINGS

Mouldings One can translate any HABS drawings shown in this book or seen online into scaled AutoCAD renderings breaking down each architectural element into its individual moulding parts. From there, our workshop can create three dimensional hardwood moulding profiles for your use.

We already have hundreds of historic mouldings in our collection. Visit us online @ mouldingsone.com for a complete listing.
Chester Moffett House
Side-door Mouldings
 Claridon, Geauga
e.1826
The Western Reserve is situated in the north east quarter of the State between Lake Erie on the north, Pennsylvania East of. It extends 120 miles from East to West and often an average 30 miles north to south. The area is just 210,000 acres or 1,300 square miles. It was set aside by the state of Connecticut, in order to secure certain interests of her government by the English during the Revolutionary War, on the condition that the state of Connecticut would keep the lands unappropriated. The Western Reserve was settled by Connecticut residents, who founded a number of towns along the shore of Lake Erie. The land was later sold to various individuals and companies, and is now the eastern part of the state of Ohio.
HISTORICAL INTRODUCTION OF THE WESTERN RESERVE

“The Western Reserve was a vast tract of land that extended 120 miles west from the Pennsylvania boundary between the 41st parallel and the southern Lake Erie shore. Connecticut’s claim to this land was based on a charter granted to the colony by King Charles II, of England in 1662. The charter encompassed a swath of land stretching from the Atlantic to the Pacific Ocean.

After the American Revolution, most of the former colonies ceded claims to lands west of the Appalachians to the new national government. However, Connecticut retained a portion of its lands because of legal issues relating to overlapping land claims with New York and Pennsylvania. By successfully pursuing its claim, Connecticut reserved a potentially valuable 120 mile strip of land south of Lake Erie for just for itself. This land was referred to by many names, including “New Connecticut,” and “The Connecticut Reserve.” In Ohio, the land was referred to simply as the Western Reserve.

In 1786, the Connecticut General Assembly directed the lands to be surveyed and sold. A committee was appointed to sell the entire Reserve, with proceeds to be placed in a special fund to support schools in Connecticut. However, the land could only be sold when the Native American claims to it had been resolved. That would occur in 1795, under the Treaty of Greenville when Native Americans ceded their claims to lands east of the Cuyahoga River. Ten years later, they gave up claims to the remaining portion of the Reserve.

The Connecticut Land Company, a consortium of 35 purchasing groups representing 58 individuals purchased the largest portion of the Western Reserve for $1,200,000. In 1796 and 1797, a band of surveyors employed by the company laid out a pattern of east-west (ranges) and north-south (townships) lines that crisscrossed the land at five-mile intervals from the Pennsylvania line to the Cuyahoga River. The land company’s sole intent was to sell the land to individuals for settlement and speculation. With land available at $1.00 to 2.50 per acre, even a poor man with a small down payment and little credit could purchase a subsistence farm in the Western Reserve.”

ARCHITECTURE OF THE WESTERN RESERVE, (1800-1860)

The Connecticut Western Reserve was opened to settlement following the signing of treaties with the Native Americans in the late 18th century. After the War of 1812, the initial settlers were joined in the wilderness by Revolutionary War Veterans and others moving from crowded Connecticut, New England and Upstate New York. By 1820, many of the towns, villages and cities we know today had been founded. At this time, the architecture was still fairly primitive and included predominantly earthen and stone shelters and small log cabins. As farming, hard work and trade increased prosperity, architecture of the Western Reserve increased in sophistication, evolving from the simpler forms of the Georgian and Federal styles into the Greek Revival and Gothic Revival styles prevalent prior to the mid-19th century and the Civil War.

Today, the surviving examples of these early buildings of the Western Reserve are scattered on the landscape, sited as they were originally along ridges, on hilltops and in the valleys of the area. In cities like Cleveland, later development has almost completely erased any sign of the earliest buildings. In the countryside, often preserved by necessity or neglect, remnants of our early architectural history remain, sometimes hidden by overgrown vegetation or layers of aluminum siding. These early houses and other buildings stand as a testament to the early settlers and the wilderness they tamed. Their presence and our reverence for them is a clear expression of our commitment to our architectural heritage and to the history of the Western Reserve.
HISTORIC PLACES TO VISIT

Hale Farm and Village, Bath   www.wrhs.org
Western Reserve Historical Society Research Library   www.wrhs.org
Dunham Tavern, Cleveland   www.dunhamtavern.org
Gates Mills   www.gatesmillsvillage.com
Century Village Museum, Burton   www.centuryvillemuseum.org
Zoar Village, Zoar   www.historiczoarvillage.com
Historic Schoenbrunn Village, New Philadelphia   www.ohiosfirstvillage.org
Chesterland Historical Society, Chesterland   www.chesterlandhistoricalvillage.org
Garfield Birthplace, Moreland Hills   www.presidentsusa.net/garfieldbirthplace
Fort Laurens, Bolivar   www.fortlaurens.org
Carrollton County Historical Society and McCook House, Carrollton   www.carrollcountyohio.com/history/mccookhouse
Kirtland Temple, Kirtland   www.kirtlandtemple.org

ADDITIONAL READING


Frary, I.T. Early Homes of Ohio. Richmond, VA: Garret & Massie, 1936


THE ARNOLD HOUSE
COPLEY
SUMMIT COUNTY OHIO

ERECTED 1850

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: JAN. 19, 1936
DRAWN: JUNE 29, 1936
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: JUNE 29, 1936

DRAWINGS APPROVED: M. A. Borden
DISTRICT OFFICER

SHUPE & WASSERSTRON
1050 5TH AVE. N.W.
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43206

DISTRIBUTION:
OHIO HISTORIC BUILDINGS SURVEY
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES & HISTORY
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

SURVEY NO. 0-2 20
INDEX NO. 1
Wm. Baldauf House

Avon Center Road

Lorain County, Ohio

Avon Center Road

ERECTED 1861
BIRTHPLACE OF THOMAS A. EDISON

MILAN, OHIO

SKETCH MAP SHOWING LOCATION

ERECTED IN 1841-1842
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN
BUILDER - SAMUEL EDISON
(G.W.E.S.)
BLACKMAN HOUSE
NEAR SOLON
CUYAHOGA COUNTY
OHIO

BUILT 1851
Brecksville Inn
Brecksville Road
Cuyahoga County Ohio

Erected about 1839

Jos A. Przynsky Del.

Historic American Buildings Survey
U.S. Department of the Interior
National Park Service
Branch of Plans and Design

Measured: April 22-23, 1936
Drawing: May 29, 1936
Measurements Checked: May 29, 1936

Drawings approved:

District Office
Chief Architect

Survey No.
0-234

Index No.
0-234
CHESTER MOFFETT HOUSE
CLARIDON VICINITY
GEauga COUNTY
OHIO

CLARIDON BURTON ROAD
3 MILES SOUTH TO INDIAN
H. MILES NORTH 1826 IN CLARIDON CENTER

Jos. A. Trojansky - Del.

ERECTED ABOUT 1826
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

Note: See Sheet No. 1 for material indication.

Metric Scale:

One Quarter Inch Scale:

- 1/4" = 1'-0"

- 20 FT
CLARK-PRATT-KEMERY RESIDENCE
LORAIN COUNTY OHIO
NEAR HUNTINGTON

ERECTED ABOUT 1814-1834
FRONT ELEVATION (EAST)

REAR ELEVATION (WEST)

NORTH-SIDE ELEVATION

ELEVATIONS TO SCALE OF 1" = 10"
First Floor Plan

Types:

- BED-ROOM
- DINING-RM
- HALL
- LIBRARY
- LIVING-ROOM

Second Floor Plan

Doors:

- TYPICAL FIRST FLOOR: 5'-6" x 6'-10" x 10'4"
- TYPICAL SECOND FLOOR: 6'-10" x 6'-10" x 10'4"

NOTES:
ALL EXTERIOR WOOD SIDING - POPULAR LAYED 4½ TO WEATHER.
ALL DOORS & EXTERIOR & INTERIOR TRIM - BLACK WALNUT.
INTERIOR TRIM OF BAR RM - PAINTED BLACK, WALL & CEILING PAINTED OLIVE.
DATE, RANDOM RUBBLE, ORIGINAL STEPS, SAME.
SEE SHEET NO. 6 FOR EER.

COLUMBIAN HOUSE - WATERTOWN, OHIO.
Note:
Mantel in Bridal Suite, Popular, Painted White.
Mantel in Post Office, Black Walnut, Oil Finish.
CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH
CLARIDON OHIO
GEOUGA COUNTY

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED APRIL 30 1936
DRAWN JUNE 10 1936
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED JUNE 10 1936

DRAWINGS APPROVED

S. ZE'ELZ
CHIEF ARCHITECT

H. A. BULHAN
DISPATCH OFFICE
BUREAU OF CONSERVATION
CLEVELAND OHIO

SURVEY NO.
0-237
ACCEP TED FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

S. ZE'ELZ
CHIEF ARCHITECT

G. WAUGH
SECRETARY
THE CORYDON TAYLOR HOME
GEauga COUNTY
CLARIDON OHIO

TAYLOR ROAD:
3 MILE TO ROUTE #323
CLARIDON CENTER 1 MILE EAST OF TAYLOR ROAD ON ROUTE 323

Jos A. Trojansky Del.

ERECTED ABOUT 1826

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: SEPT. 28-29 1936
DRAWN: DEC. 16-1936
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: DEC. 16-1936

DIST. N. G. NORTHERN OHIO
926 A. BISHOP, DIST. OFFICER,
519 CITY HALL CLEVELAND OHIO
FIELD PARTY
S. F. L. P. G. 0274

7 SHEETS
CRAWFORD HOUSE
CHAGRIN FALLS
CUYAHOGA COUNTY OHIO

BUILT ABOUT 1836
THE CURTIS-DEVIN HOUSE

ONE HUNDRED AND ONE NORTH MAIN STREET

MT. VERNON OHIO

ERECTED IN 1834
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN
BUILDER - HENRY B. CURTIS
(OWNED)

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: JAN. 16 - JAN. 23 1934
DRAWN: JAN. 29 - MAR. 29 1934
DRAWINGS APPROVED: J. A. BOHNARD
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: R. W. T. MAR. 31 1934

DIST. NO. 22 - NORTHERN OHIO
WM. A. BOHNARD - DIST. OFFICER
2668 CARNEGIE AVE. CLEVELAND-O

G. B. HALL - FIELD PARTY
LOUIS A. LAMOREUX - SOIL TESTER
J. M. WILLIS - PHOTOGRAPHER
W. F. STUMP - ALPHABETIC-O
R. W. T. - 22-18

SHEETS 1-2
INDEX NO.
OHIO
NO. NOW 1-
DIRLAM-ALLEN HOUSE
HUNTINGTON
LORAIN COUNTY OHIO

ERECTED ABOUT 1851

STATE ROUTE # 56
To Huntington Mill

S - W - N - E
THE MARTIN HOUSE
FIFTY-FOUR WEST MAIN STREET
NORWALK OHIO

SKETCH MAP SHOWING LOCATION

ERECTED IN 1831
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN
BUILDER MOSES KIMBALL

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: FEB. 14 - FEB. 20 1934
DRAWN: FEB. 26 - MAR. 26 1934
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: L.A.L. MAR. 27 1934

DIST. NO. 22 - NORTHERN OHIO
L.M. A. KIDNER, DIST. OFFICER
3066 CARNegie AVE. CLEVELAND-O
ARCHITECT:
LOUIS A. LAMBERT-SCOGGS JEREMY
RALPH W. FINCH-MAYER ALTERGOOD

SHEET NO. 3
INDEX NO. 107
E-NEWAL
THE FAY HOMESTEAD
WOOSTER PIKE - U.S. FORTY-TWO
PARMA HEIGHTS OHIO

SKETCH MAP
SHOWING LOCATION

ERECTED IN 1850-1857
ARCHITECT - ROBERT W. HENRY
BUILDER - ROBERT W. HENRY

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: JAN. 9 - JAN. 11 1934
DRAWN: MAR. 3 - MAR. 7 1934
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: H.L.S. MAR. 8 1934

DRAWINGS APPROVED:

DISTRICT OFFICE:

FIELD PARTY:

SIGNATURE:

INDEX NO. 190 OHIO 22-23 SHEETS 1-4
FOSDICK HOUSE
CANAL ROAD
CUYAHOGA COUNTY
OHIO

BUILT ABOUT 1815
First Floor Plan

Bed Room

Store Room

Pantry

Living Room

Kitchen

Hall

Mantel in Living Room and Kitchen
Scale 1/4"/1 ft.

F.S. Section Casing 1st Floor

Stair Detail
Scale 1/4"/1 ft.

Mantel in Living Room and Kitchen
Scale 1/4"/1 ft.

F.S. Section Casing 1st Floor

First Floor Plan
Scale 1/4"/1 ft.

Newel 1/2 F.S.

Scale in Metres

The Fosdick House ~ Canal Road ~ Cuyahoga County, Ohio.

WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION
OFFICIAL PROJECT 63-775

SURVEY NO. 0-228
HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
SHEET 1 OF 3 SHEETS
THE FREER HOUSE
WOOSTER ROAD
ASHLAND OHIO

ERECTED IN 1835
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN
BUILDER UNKNOWN
ENTRANCE DOORWAY BALDWIN HOUSE
OHIO ROUTE NUMBER TWO HUNDRED-TWENTY FIVE
LIMA VILLE OHIO

ERECTED IN 1834
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN
BUILDER MR. BALDWIN
(DOWN E)

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN
H-V BRONSON HOUSE
PENINSULA - OHIO
SUMMIT COUNTY

LOCATED IN THE TOWN PROPER
500' WEST OF CUYAHOGA RIVER

JOS. A. TROJANSKY - DEL.

ROUTE 303

ERECTED IN 1845

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: AUGUST 5, 1936
DRAWN: OCT. 16, 1936
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: OCT. 16, 1936

DIST. OFF. NORTHERN OHIO
W.R. B. GARLAND, DIST. OFFICER
CITY HALL
CLEVELAND, OHIO
TO BE
L.P. FISHER - J.T. TROJANSKY
5-SHEETS
THE HARDWICK HOUSE
DETROIT ROAD
LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO.

DETROIT ROAD (30' x 18')
50 feet to house.

ERECTED 1833
EXTERIOR ELEVATION OF FIRST FLOOR WINDOWS ONLY.
WEST ELEVATION ONLY.

SCALE 1/8"=1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE 1/8"=1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE 1/4"=1'-0"

ONE-HALF EXTERIOR ELEVATION OF ENTRANCE SCALE 1/2"=1'-0"

DETAIL OF WROUGHT-IRON FOOT SCRAPER SCALE 6"=1'-0"

STONE STEPS

F.S. DETAIL FRONT DOOR JAMB & HEAD MOLDING CONTINUOUS

LOUIS P. FISHER DEL.

HERRICK HOUSE
TWINBURG SUMMIT CO
OHIO

SURVEY NO.

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS

LC-USZ62-1327
ENTRANCE OF HOPKINS HOUSE
BATH - CUYAHOGA COUNTY
OHIO

EREECTED: ABOUT 1830.

LOUIS P. FISHER, -DEL.
HOPWOOD HOUSE
AURORA
PORTAGE COUNTY
OHIO

* BUILT 1831 *
IDDING'S HOUSE
WARREN
TRUMBULL COUNTY
OHIO

ERECTED ABOUT 1807
Joshua R. Giddings
Law Office
Jefferson - Ashtabula County
Ohio

Erected, about 1823.

M. De Roberts — Des.

Historic American Buildings Survey
U.S. Department of the Interior
National Park Service
Branch of Plans and Design

Measured: June 4 - 1936
Drawn: Sept. 24 - 1936
Measurements checked: Sept. 24 - 1936

District No. 6: Northern Ohio
W. A. Bernard, District Officer
Cleveland City Hall
Field Party

Survey No. D-268
Index No. OHIO 4, Jef
2 Sheets
Joshua Reed Giddings
Here wrote the Republican Party's
First National Platform,
Adopted at Philadelphia, June 17th, 1856.

Member of Congress 1855 - 1856.
In 1842 he defied the Atkinson gag rule, prohibiting discussion of slavery on the floor, censured by the House, given no opportunity for defense, he resigned. His overwhelming re-election five weeks later and renewed defiance, restored constitutional freedom of speech in our American Congress.

Pioneer, soldier, author, patriot and statesman, A founder of the National Republican Party.
KINSMAN HOUSE
WARREN
TRUMBULL COUNTY
OHIO

ERECTED ABOUT 1832

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND SECTION

MEASURED: JULY 27TH TO 31ST 1936
DRAWN: AUG. 17TH 1936
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: AUG. 18TH 1936

DRAWINGS APPROVED:
DISTRICT OFFICER: W. A. LINN
CHIEF ARCHITECT: W. T. JEFFREY

DISTRICT NORTHERN OHIO
WITH BAINBRIDGE DISTRICT OFFICE
417 CITY HALL
CLEVELAND OHIO
FIELD PARTY: OHIO
SHEETS: P. J. FOOGHAM

SURVEY NO.
INDEX NO.
264
0-264
0-265
Wardrobe In Dining Room
Scale 3/4 = 1 Ft

Carved Low Relief Ornament

Mantel In Bed Room No. 9
Scale 1 1/2 = 1 Ft

F. J. Coghlan - Del.
LEWIS HOUSE
AVON VILLAGE
LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO

ERECTED 1846
H. W. MARCH HOUSE
CHAGRIN FALLS
CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO

ERECTED ABOUT 1849

[Diagram of H. W. March House with labels for Washington Street]
THE MATHEWS HOUSE
NORTH STATE STREET
PAINESVILLE OHIO

ERECTED IN 1829
ARCHITECT - JONATHAN GOLDSMITH
BUILDER - DR. JOHN H. MATHEWS

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
SEARCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: MAR. 6 - MAR. 15 1934
DRAWN: MAR. 7 - MAR. 30 1934
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: L. J. W. MAR. 31 1934

DIST. NO. 22 - NORTHERN OHIO
DISTRICT OFFICER: WM. A. BONNARD
WILLIAM PENN AVENUE CLEVELAND OHIO
DISTRICT FIELD OFFICER: LEWIS G. WATTS
FIELD PARTY: H. L. SHARP - L. J. W. - H. O. W.
SURVEY NO. 22-24
SHEETS 1-9
INDEX NO. OHIOS 0019 1-
THE MATT GREY HOUSE
ORIGINAL BELLEFONTAINE - MARYSVILLE PIKE
NORTH LEWISBURG OHIO

ERECTED IN 1833
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN
BUILDER - JOSEPH GARWOOD

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: JAN. 12 - JAN. 16 1934
DRAWN: JAN. 22 - FEB. 8 1934
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: L. J. W FEB. 9 1934

DIST. NO. 22 - NOthern OHIO
DISTRICT OFFICE 1906 E HAVEN AVE CLEVELAND OH 44114
DISTRICT OFFICER LAFAYETTE JOHN H. ULMER - WILLIAM GARWOOD
CHIEF ARCHITECT

ERECTED IN 1833
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN
BUILDER - JOSEPH GARWOOD

ERECTED IN 1833
ARCHITECT UNKNOWN
BUILDER - JOSEPH GARWOOD
MERIMAN COOK HOUSE
at BURTON, in GEauga COUNTY,
OHIO

Plot Plan

Built in 1806.

Louis P. Fisher, Del.

Historic American Buildings Survey
U.S. Department of the Interior
National Park Service
Branch of Plans and Design

Measured: Oct. 5, 1936
Drawn: May 28, 1937
Measurements checked: May 28, 1937

District Officer: N.H. Craighead
District Officer: S.E. Landry

Survey No.: O-278
Index No.: 1082
THE MOORE BREWSTER HOUSE
WOOSTER
WAYNE COUNTY, OHIO

ERECTED - 1834
- PETER ALLEN HOUSE -
KINSMAN, OHIO
TRUMBULL COUNTY

STATE HIGHWAY
ROUTE 7

Jos.A.Trojansky Del

Erected about 1821

Historic American Buildings Survey
U.S. Department of the Interior
National Park Service
Branch of Plans and Design
PRESIDENTS HOUSE
AT HUDSON
IN SUMMIT COUNTY
OHIO

Plot Plan
Scale: 1 inch = 50 feet

ERECTED IN 1830

Louis P. Fisher, Del.

Historic American Buildings Survey
U.S. Department of the Interior
National Park Service
Branch of Plans and Design
ROBINSON - FITCH HOUSE

AVON TOWNSHIP

LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO

ERECTED - 1855
ROOT HOUSE
AURORA
PORTAGE COUNTY OHIO

LOCATED IN CENTER OF AURORA, OHIO

ERECTED IN 1810
SAN DUSKY COUNTY COURT HOUSE
SOUTH PARK STREET
FREMONT OHIO

SKETCH MAP SHOWING LOCATION

ERECTED IN 1840-1844
ARCHITECT - MR. WILLIAMS
BUILDER - ISAAC KNAPP

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASUREMENT: JAN 9 - JAN 15 1934
DRAWN: JAN 22 - FEB 2 1934
DRAWINGS APPROVED:
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: E. M. FEB. 5 1934
ACCEPTED FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

DIST No. 22: NORTHERN OHIO
WP A. BROWN - POST OFFICE
3366 CARBONATE AVE CLEVELAND OH
FIELD PARTY
F. H. W. MILLER - PARTY LEADER
J. D. PERKINS - 3RD PARTY
C. W. ROBERTS - 2ND PARTY
F. J. W. MILLS - 1ST PARTY

SURVEY NO. 22-15
INDEX NO. 2043
SHEETS 1-6
SWEET HOUSE
AVON TOWNSHIP
LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO.

DETROIT RD.
3 MILES TO AVON.
SYKES HOUSE
CHAGRIN FALLS
CUYAHOGA COUNTY
OHIO

ROUTE 232
ROUTE 422
-CHAGRIN FALLS-4-MI-

F.J. Coghill, Del.

ERECTED 1830

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: JU

D:
AUGUST 15-14-1936

DRAWING: AUGUST 5-1936

MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: AUGUST 5-1936

DISTRICT OFFICER
WRA BOHRAD-RD. OFFICER
SIN CITY HALL
CIVILIAN HEAD OFFICE

CHIEF ARCHITECT

ACCEPTED FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

SURVEY NO. O-253
INDEX NO. OHIO 92454

329
EAST ELEVATION
Scale 1/4:1 FT.

CORNICE
Scale 3:1 Foot

CAP
Scale 3:1 FT.

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale 1/8:1 FT.

THE SYKES HOUSE ~ CHAGRIN FALLS ~ CUYAHOGA COUNTY, O.

WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION
OFFICIAL PROJECT NO. 265-6700
UNDER SUPERVISION OF NATIONAL PARK SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR.
NOTE: Two other doorways on east elevation identical except frieze is 10' instead of 14'

F.S. DETAIL A-A

F.S. DETAIL B-B

ARCH BETWEEN LIVING & SITTING RMS
Scale 3/4 - 1 Ft.

BASE

CAP

FRONT ENTRANCE 1/2 F.S.

F.S. DOOR PANEL MOLD

T.J. Coghlan, Del.

NAME OF STRUCTURE: THE SYKES HOUSE ~ CHAGRIN FALLS ~ CUYAHOGA COUNTY, O.
THOMAS HURST RESIDENCE
DETROIT ROAD
CUYAHOGA COUNTY
OHIO

DETROIT ROAD

N

S

75' 0"

Meas'd in mm: 3:40:39

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEAS. APRIL 16, 1936
DRAWN MAY 29, 1936
DRAWINGS APPROVED

DIST. NR G. HO: OHIO
WM. A. BORNARD DIST. OFFICER
519 CITY HALL
CLEVELAND OHIO
CHIEF ARCHITECT
FIELD PARTY
J. LEVY
L. P. FISHER

SURVEY NO. 0-231
INDEX NO. 0-231
FIRST FLOOR PLAN
PLANS DRAWN TO SCALE OF 1/8" = 1'-0"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

JULIUS S. LAYOS - DEL.

NAME OF STRUCTURE: THOMAS HURST RESIDENCE
CUYAHOGA CO. OHIO

SURVEY NO.: O-231
HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
1 OF 7 SHEETS

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS DIALOG SERVICE
FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION

SCALE ¼" = 1'-0"

THOMAS HURST RES. CUYAHOGA CO. OHIO

WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION OFFICIAL PROJECT 06-171
LINER IN DIRECTION OF UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE, SERVICE OF PARKS AND FOREST

NAME OF STRUCTURE

SURVEY NO.

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY SHEET 2 OF 7 SHEETS
FULL SIZE SECTION D-D

FULL SIZE SECTION B-B

FULL SIZE SECTION C-C

FULL SIZE SECTION E-E

STONE HEARTH

PLAN OF FIREPLACE IN DINING ROOM

ELEVATION OF FIREPLACE IN DINING ROOM


WORNSHAN DIRECTION OF UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE, BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

THOMAS HURST RESIDENCE - CUYAHOGA CO., OHIO

NAME OF STRUCTURE

SURVEY NO. 0-231

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

SHEET 7 OF 7 SHEETS
W. & L.E. HURST HOUSE
AVON TOWNSHIP
LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO

BUILT IN 1843
WILSON - RIEGELSBERGER HOUSE
AVON TOWNSHIP
LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO

ERECTED 1845

APPEND 2 miles to Reform Rd. Distance

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN

MEASURED: APRIL 24-27 - 1936
DRAWN: JUNE 26 - 1936
MEASUREMENTS CHECKED: JUNE 26-1936
DRAWINGS APPROVED
DISTRICT OFFICER

DISTRICT 6 - NORTHERN OHIO
Wm. A. BOWMAN, DIST. OFFICER
300 CLEVELAND CITY HALL
CLEVELAND, OHIO

INDEX NO.
OHIO 0-239

SURVEY NO.
B-11-200
Heritage Documentation Programs is a division of the U.S. National Park Service (NPS) responsible for administering the Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS), Historic American Engineering Record (HAER), and Historic American Landscapes Survey (HALS). These programs were established for the purpose of documenting historic places in the United States. Records consist of measured drawings, archival photographs, and written reports, and are archived in the Prints and Photographs Division of the Library of Congress.